Colleen V. Conko

From: Lisa Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:25 PM

To: Karen Hazellief

Cc: Pamela Hare; Kyle Benda; Shaun Kusnierczak
Subject: RE: Cost of Incarceration (09-CFMA-1295) (LR 22-618)

Thanks Karen, we appreciate the quick response!
Kind regards,
g‘da/ gﬁ/ymz-

Paralegal

Hernando County Attorney’s Office
20 North Main Street, Suite 462
Brooksville, FL 34601-2850

P 352-754-4122 Ext. 20132

F 352-754-4001

Email: Imorgan@co.hernando.fl.us
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From: Karen Hazellief <khazellief@hernandoclerk.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 1:35 PM

To: Lisa Morgan <LMorgan@co.hernando.fl.us>

Cc: Pamela Hare <PHare@co.hernando.fl.us>; Kyle Benda <KBenda@co.hernando.fl.us>; Shaun Kusnierczak
<skusnierczak@hernandoclerk.org>

Subject: FW: Cost of Incarceration (09-CFMA-1295) (LR 22-618)

Lisa,

Thank you for the information. The interest accrued through the January 24™ date on a "one lump-sum”
payment is $7,966.34. This is based on the daily rate of .000130137 which was set by the State for the quarter
of October through December 2011. In addition to the $15,000.00, Mr. Gotts will need to remit a $10.00
recording fee payment so that the Satisfaction can be recorded. We will pass the recording fee information on
to him, if approved. Let us know if you need anything further.

Thank you.



Karen Hazellief

Board Accounting | Board Accounting Tech II

Office of Doug Chorvat Jr., Clerk of Circuit Court and Comptroller
Phone: (352)540-6769 | Email: khazellief@hernandoclerk.org

20 N Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601

Visit our Website | Facebook | Twitter | How are we doing? | Property Fraud Alert

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office are
public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to
public disclosure.

From: Lisa Morgan <LMorgan@co.hernando.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 4:16 PM

To: Karen Hazellief <khazellief@hernandoclerk.org>

Cc: Pam Hare <pHare@co.hernando.fl.us>; Kyle Benda <KBenda@co.hernando.fl.us>; Clerk Finance
<ClerkFinance@hernandoclerk.org>

Subject: RE: Cost of Incarceration (09-CFMA-1295) (LR 22-618)

:_ CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
' unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Karen,

Please find attached a corrected Satisfaction as Anthony’s name was misspelled and the signature date was
updated to 2023. Additionally, I was reminded that the Clerk’s Finance Department will need to issue Mr. Gotts a
1099 and for purposes of preparing the agenda item, we will need you to please provide the amount of interest
being forgiven calculated from the date the lien was issued on November 22, 2011 thru January 24, 2023, the
proposed BCC agenda date.

Thanks again!

Kind regards,
%1@ gﬁ}ycm.-

Paralegal

Hernando County Attorney’s Office
20 North Main Street, Suite 462
Brooksville, FL 34601-2850

P 352-754-4122 Ext. 20132

F 352-754-4001

Email: Imorgan@co.hernando.fl.us
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From: Lisa Morgan

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 3:48 PM

To: Karen Hazellief <khazellief@hernandoclerk.org>

Cc: Pamela Hare <PHare@co.hernando.fl.us>; Kyle Benda <KBenda@co.hernando.fl.us>; Clerk Finance
<ClerkFinance @hernandoclerk.org>

Subject: RE: Cost of Incarceration {(09-CFMA-1295) (LR 22-618)

Hi Karen,

As discussed, Anthony Gotts contacted our office on November 18, 2022 expressing an interest in paying
off the attached Civil Restitution Lien Order dated November 22, 2011 (ORB 2865, PG 1201) in exchange
for the County waiving any accrued interest. Consequently, our office has prepared the attached
Satisfaction for the Board of County Commission’s consideration which will be scheduled on the January
24th BCC agenda. If approved, the Finance Department will need to contact Mr. Gotts to coordinate his
lump-sum payment in the amount of $15,000.00. Once our office has been notified by Finance that the
payment has been received, we will arrange to the have the original Satisfaction recorded in Official

Records.
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please let us know.
Thanks Karen, we really appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Kind regards,
%Mf gﬁfdaazﬁ/

Paralegal

Hernando County Attorney’s Office
20 North Main Street, Suite 462
Brooksville, FL 34601-2850

P 352-754-4122 Ext. 20132

F 352-754-4001

Email: Imorgan@co.hernando.fl.us

From: Anthony Gotts <fldiscountdumpsters@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 6:56 PM




To: Kyle Benda <KBenda@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: Cost of incarceration

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening,

| am writing this email in hopes to settle my outstanding debt. These fees incurred from being detained in Hernando
county on July 13th, 2011 (Case No. 09-001295-CFMA) | did receive one invoice when | was young and failed to realize
that it would gain over eight thousand dollars in interest. | would be willing to put this behind me if the county would be
open to negotiate. Thank you for your time and effort in this matter!

Anthony Gotts

Owner, Discount Dumpsters LLC
(352) 666-3777
FLdiscountdumpsters.com
Fldiscountdumpsters@gmail.com

Follow us on facebook:
Discount Dumpsters LLC

NOTICE:

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Clerk's Office are
public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to
public disclosure.




